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 10/13/20 
To: All VENDORS: 
 
Please make the following questions to the above mentioned bid package. 

 

Questions: 
 

1.  Are the required attachments included in the 35 page limit? Answer: No. 
 

2. Are the existing bridge plans available for viewing? Answer: Existing bridge plans are not 

available for distribution for the RFP. 
 

3. Are existing hydraulics completed for Keith Creek improvements that we can view? 
Answer: No. 
 

4. Is a topographical survey completed or will this be required? Answer: No topographical 
survey has been completed and would be part of the services the City would want. 
 

5. The structure report indicates that the bridge has historical significance. Does the City 
have any thoughts on this issue as the existing bridge will be removed? Does the City 
desire to add any aesthetic features to the proposed bridge to capture this significance? 
Answer: The City has nothing specific in mind. 
 

6. Is there any record of flooding / property damage at this location? Answer: The City is not 
aware of any flooding or property damage. 
 

7. Does the City anticipate any right-of-way acquisition as part of the project? Answer: No. 
 

8. Does the City have an available concept plan for the overall Keith Creek Greenway 
improvement? Answer: No. 
 

9. Are plans for the stream stabilization (Sheet Pile Wall) available? Answer: No. 
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10. Is utility data available for the corridor available? Answer: The City will not be providing utility 
data for the corridor for the RFP. 
 

11. Are utility upgrades anticipated and would they be part of this project? Answer: Utility 
upgrades are not anticipated. 
 

12. Are approach improvements beyond what STP-Br funds allow to be considered? Answer: 
The focus of the RFP is the bridge replacement. 
 

13. Are there any known threatened & endangered species, wetland, habitat, or cultural 
resources issues within the project limits? Answer: The City has no available information on 
these items.   

 

All other portions remain unchanged. 
 
A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not 
be read or considered. 
 
If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at (779) 348-7164 
 


